
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Omar Pulido [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =9d b0eeb223cf4303b 12 7 e4d e92be 7b0a-oma r] 
3/27 /2019 10:54:08 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Sanjeev Shah 
(sshah@ssiconsult.com) [sshah@ssiconsult.com]; 'Srinath Raju (srinath.raju@rajuassociates.com)' 
[srinath.raju@rajuassociates.com]; 'Iris Yuan (iyuan@LeaElliott.com)' [iyuan@LeaElliott.com]; 'Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com)' [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Hanway, Bill [bill.hanway@aecom.com]; Gerard Mccallum 
[GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 'Whit Manley' [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 'Jed Zimmerman 
(jed.zimmerman@som.com)' [jed.zimmerman@som.com]; Paul Dana (paul.dana@som.com) [paul.dana@som.com]; 
'Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org)' [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; 'Peter Puglese 
(ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org)' [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; 'Louis A. Atwell (latwell@cityofinglewood.org)' 
[latwell@cityofinglewood.org] 

ITC I IBEC Coordination Meeting 
conference call I screen share 

3/27 /2019 2:00:00 PM 
3/27 /2019 3:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Lisa Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Sanjeev Shah; Srinath Raju (srinath.raju@rajuassociates.com); Iris Yuan 

(iyuan@LeaElliott.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Hanway, Bill; Gerard Mccallum; Whit Manley; Jed 
Zimmerman (jed.zimmerman@som.com); Paul Dana; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Peter Puglese 
(ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); Louis A. Atwell (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) 

Team - thank you for your time this afternoon to talk through coordination efforts for the ITC and IBEC projects. We will 
be sharing exhibits on the screen to talk through so if possible, please try to be signed in during the call. 

Thank you, 

Omar Pulido 
Senior Project Director 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
C: (909) 973-4794 
0: (213) 315-2121 ext. 102 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

Omar Pulido is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: ITC I IBEC Coordination Meeting 
Time: Mar 27, 2019 2:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

One tap mobile 

Dial by your location 



Meeting•••••• 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


